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INSTALL LEFT-TURN LANES AT AIRPORT WAY AND HAZELTON AVENUE 
CITY PROJECT NO. PW1902/FEDERAL PROJECT NO. HSIPL-5008(184) 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

 
Q1. Has a GO 88-B process been initiated or completed with UPRR and CPUC for the 

sidewalk gap closure crossing the UPRR RR tracks along S. Airport Way south of E. Scotts 
Ave?  Please confirm status and provide any documentation to date.   

 
A1. No, GO 88-B process has not been initiated with UPRR. Based on the criteria GO 88-B 

Modification of Existing Rail Crossing, the process is not required for the project. You can 
include in your proposal as a separate item of work if it deemed necessary.  

 
Q2. The RFP requires the preparation of traffic signal timing plans. Does the City require timing 

plans for the intersection of S Airport Way/Hazelton Ave only, or does the City require a 
comprehensive corridor timing plan.  Please confirm limits/locations of said timing plan. 

 
A2. City only require timing plans for the intersections of S Airport Way/ Hazelton Ave.  
 
Q3. As shown in Attachment B-1, the new left turn lane storage lengths for northbound and 

southbound S. Airport Way measure approximately 50-feet each; is this left turn lane 
length (as shown) set, or is additional queue/storage length analysis required as part of 
the scope of services?   

 
A3. Queue/storage length analysis will be required for the left turn lane.  
 
Q4. Aside from new curb, gutter, sidewalk, and driveways (“project shall use the existing curb-

to-curb width”), it appears there is no proposed pavement 
widening/replacement/rehabilitation work involved along the corridor or the intersections; 
does the City see the need for geotechnical engineering/investigations to support the 
design? 

 
A4. At this point, staff believes there is no need for geotechnical engineering/ investigations to 

support the design.   
 
 
Q5. Aside from the traffic signal modification (and safety lighting equipment) at the intersection 

of E. Hazelton Ave and S. Airport Way, does the City see the need for corridor and 
intersection street lighting assessment, photometric analysis, and respective lighting 
upgrades to support the design?  

 
A5. No. Street lighting assessment, photometric analysis, lighting upgrades is not the scope 

of the project.  
 
Q6. It appears all proposed improvements are within public R/W; Please confirm if there is a 

need for supporting R/W Engineering, appraisal, acquisition, and plat/legal mapping 
services for fee acquisition, temporary construction easements, or permanent easements, 
and whether this should be provided by the consultant or assumed to be provided by the 
City.  
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A6. No, there is no need for supporting R/W Engineering; but for others, staff would like to 

refer Section 4.4 “Preserving and Perpetuating Survey Monuments” of RFP.  
 
Q7. Would it be possible to receive a copy of the City’s Highway Safety Improvement Program 

(HSIP) Funding Application (Cycle 9) for the Airport Way/Hazelton Ave Project?  
 

A7. No, not at this stage. Later, a copy of funding application will be sent only to selected 
consultants.  

 
Q8. Is 11”x17” page size allowed for schedule, tables, drawings or exhibits? 

 
A8. Yes. 
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